From: Unrau, Nicole D FLNR:EX

To: Dahlie, Radha FLNR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Complaint about moms first aid July 20
Date: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:23:17 AM
Attachments: image006.png
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image008.png
image009.png

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gibson, Glen FLNR:EX" <Glen.Gibson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-08-07 10:02 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Unrau, Nicole D FLNR:EX" <Nicole.Unrau@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Burgess, Glen A FLNR:EX" <Glen.Burgess @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Complaint about moms first aid July 20

Hi There,
Here's the summary or follow-up that was sent to Dale.

Thanks

From: Gibson, Glen FLNR:EX

Sent: Sunday, July 29, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Kekula, Noelle FLNR:EX

Cc: Bojahra, Dale R FLNR:EX; Burgess, Glen A FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Complaint about moms first aid July 20

Hello Noel,
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Thanks

From: Kekula, Noelle FLNR:EX

Sent: Saturday, July 28, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Gibson, Glen FLNR:EX; Burgess, Glen A FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Complaint about moms first aid

FYI
Can we chat and then I'll send Dale a response.

NK

From: Bojahra, Dale R FLNR:EX

Sent: Saturday, July 28, 2018 9:22 AM
To: Kekula, Noelle FLNR:EX

Subject: Complaint about moms first aid

An fyi to pass to glen contained in the ipr attached. Essentially a complaint about moms first
aid being rude and swearing at the public. I tried to get the caller on the callback number and
left a message. The other number listed is void

Dale

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "McKeown, Miyoko FLNR:EX" <Miyoko.McKeown@ gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-07-28 8:09 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Bojahra, Dale R FLNR:EX" <Dale.Bojahra@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: IPR 152107

Here’s the IPR regarding the complaint about the medics

Miyoko McKeown

Dispatcher, Kamloops Fire Centre

BC Wildfire Service | Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
Development

Office: 250-554-5500 | Dispatch Main Phone: 250-554-7701

Dispatch Main Email: BCWS . KFCDispatch@gov.bc.ca

Report Wildfires: 1 800 663-5555 or *5555
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152107 - Initial Phone Report

itial Phone Report ID: 152107 -- Acknowledged:28/07/2018-00:52:05 - MARITTIN

[ncident Number

Entered:

' TAVES-28/07/2018-00:51:51
Phone Information:
250 s.22

Relative Location:
*complaint report® $.22
Directions To the Fire and Other Comments:

*complaint report*
s.22

s.22
8.22

Fuel: What is the Fire Burning?:

Rate of Spread:

Unknown

Comment History:

7:29 AM 201

Latitude:

45°43.339

+
*

Longitude:
-119° 45.698

Caller:

s.22
Geographic
Peachland

Smoke Colour:

White
Brown

Is Anyone Fighting the Fire?

unk

Values Threatened?

unk

o

(w5 ]

m

20 min? @
&

Cancel IPR

New ATR

Unknown

Interface?

Interface




From: Unrau, Nicole D FLNR:EX

To: Dahlie, Radha FLNR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Complaint about moms first aid
Date: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:23:56 AM
Attachments: IPR 152107.ipg
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Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gibson, Glen FLNR:EX" <Glen.Gibson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-08-07 10:00 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Unrau, Nicole D FLNR:EX" <Nicole.Unrau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Complaint about moms first aid

Good morning,
Here's a copy of the original complaint that was investigated.

There are 2 other documents. The follow-up email sent to Dale, and my notebook which was left at
the incident. I'll forward what | can.

Thanks

From: Kekula, Noelle FLNR:EX

Sent: Saturday, July 28, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Gibson, Glen FLNR:EX; Burgess, Glen A FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Complaint about moms first aid

FYl
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

Here's the IPR regarding the complaint about the medics

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

Dispatch Main Email: BCWS.KFCDispatch@gov.bc.ca

Report Wildfires: 1 800 663-5555 or *5555
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